# Reema Soni



reema.designs99@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/reemadesigns



https://reemadesigns.in/

### **Summary**

With 5 years of experience in jwellery designing, I can contribute to the enhancing sales through my skills of new creative jewellery designs, fresh in the market to attract the potential customers.

I have worked for many reputed manufacturers and companies. I have also worked for an E-commerce companies and provided budget friendly deisngs to them. Below is more about my skills and contact.

#### Area of Expertise:

- \* Jewelry designing
- \* 3D rendering
- \* Creativity in design
- \* Help to understand concept
- \* CAD Training
- \* Handmade sketches

Following is my contact details:

Email: reema.designs99@gmail.com Website: https://reemadesigns.in/

Thank you.

## **Experience**



#### Freelance Manual Jewellery Designer

Reema Soni

Jan 2016 - Present (7 years)

As a jewellery designer, I am providing professional jewellery designs to various manufacturers. I am also providing designs as per theme that client wants.

I am expert in Antique, Jadtar jewellery designs. Contact me for freelance manual jewellery designs.

For information visit my website: https://reemadesigns.in/

or

visit my facebook page: www.facebook.com/design.reema/



#### **Jewelry Designer**

Shree Hari Darshan Jewelrs

Jan 2008 - Jun 2013 (5 years 6 months)

As as Jewelry designer, My main responsibility was to provide manual scratch of jewelry design with full of information. I have worked on mainly Antique and Jadatar designs. It was my great experience working at Shree Hari Darshan Jewelry.

## **Education**

## AMOR design institute

Jewellery design - CAD 2011 - 2011

GJTCI

Certificate, Metal and Jewelry Arts 2009 - 2010 I did course at GJTCI from Ahmedabad for jewelry designing.

AKHAND JYOTI FOUNDATION

fashion designing 2006 - 2006

Samarth High school SSC

samarth high school

ssc, primary

#### **Skills**

Microsoft Office • CAD • Customer Service • Project Management • Microsoft Excel • Management • Photoshop • Microsoft Word • Social Media • PowerPoint